



Derby, Connecticut 06418

<u>Commission</u> Sam Pollastro, Chairman Thomas Lenart Richard Bartholomew Traffic Authority Sam Pollastro, Chairman Thomas Lenart Richard Bartholomew



A special meeting of the Derby Board of Police Commissioners was held on 07 OCT 19 at Derby Police Department, 125 Water Street, Derby, CT.

The meeting was called to order at 6:40P.M. by Commissioner Pollastro.

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Roll Call

Present were Commissioners Pollastro and Bartholomew. Also present were Chief Narowski and Deputy Chief Todd.

3. Public Portion No one from the public spoke.

4. Adoption of Agenda No motion to adopt agenda.

5. Acceptance of Previous Meeting's Minutes Previous Meeting Minutes to be tabled until next month's meeting.

6. Old Business

- Rain date boot drives to be tabled until next month's meeting.

7. New Business No New Business to discuss.

8. Department Reports

Chief Narowski updated the commissioners on the department's patrol activity. K9 Officer O'Donoghue and his dog Axel have completed their required training and are now currently on patrol on the 4p-12a shift. He also reviewed the status of the police department's budget. There is nothing significant to report.

9. Communications

Chief Narowski presented a "No Shave November" to support cancer charity funds. It will be limited to the month of November.

10. Traffic Authority Business

The Board reviewed the LTA report from SGT Boulton.

-Chief Narowski discussed that the place of business of THC was once a single event venue and since then has opened as an external venue which has a courtyard, outside area, outside beer garden, also added a chapel and a tent that have added 350 person occupancy rating. Their overflow parking is filled. The biggest concern is the quality of life and safety for the residents who live on Albert Avenue and Harold Avenue. Commissioner Pollastro motioned to approve the LTA recommendation of posting "No Parking" signs with the amendment to change the No Parking hours from "6pm-12pm" to "12pm-2am" on both sides of Harold Avenue and 100 feet north of Albert Avenue. Commissioner Bartholomew seconded and the motion carried. -Commissioner Lenart motioned to approve "No Parking Anytime" signage on the east side of Caroline Street from the driveway of Irving School to Water Street. Commissioner Pollastro seconded and the motion carried.

-Commissioner Pollastro denied the motion to request for speed humps on Sodom Lane. Commissioner Bartholomew seconded and the motion carried.

11. Executive Session

Commissioner Pollastro motioned to enter into executive session and invite Chief Narowski and Deputy Chief Todd. Commissioner Bartholomew seconded and the motion carried at 7:12PM.

The meeting reopened to the public at 7:21PM.

12. Adjournment

Commissioner Lenart motioned to adjourn at 7:21PM. Commissioner Pollastro seconded and the motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Jessica Chueka

These minutes are subject to the Board's approval at their next scheduled meeting.